DDSN Executive Memo

TO: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS, DSN BOARDS WITH CASE MANAGEMENT
CEOS, CONTRACTED SERVICE PROVIDERS WITH CASE MANAGEMENT
CASE MANAGEMENT SUPERVISORS

FROM: SUSAN KREH BECK, ED.S., LPES, NCSP, ASSOCIATE STATE DIRECTOR-POLICY %
DATE: FEBRUARY 3, 2021
RE: Environmental Modification Service Training *DATE CHANGE*

The purpose of this memo is to announce a date change for the previously scheduled environmental modifications
training. The training date has been moved to Monday, March 8, 2021.

The DDSN Professional Design Team (PDT) will conduct a training session covering the Environmental Modification
service provided through the CS, HASCI, and ID/RD Waivers on Monday, March 8, 2021 from 10:00am to 12:00pm.

Training will be held via Skype, at the link below, and will consist of an overview of the Environmental Modification
service and a walk-through of the two options available to waiver participants for obtaining the service.

Skype link: https://meet.lync.com/ddsn/mritter/H46L8G3P

We look forward to your attendance.

Questions may be directed to Melissa Ritter, HASCI Division Director, at (803) 898-5120 or mritter@ddsn.sc.gov.
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